



CERTIFICATIONS

Fundamentals of Fenestration UAS Remote Pilot Part 107

PRINCIPAL AREAS OF PRACTICE

Glazing Systems
Frost Point Testing
Water Leakage Investigations

Eric Linardich

PROJECT MANAGER

Mobile (561)356-3117

Email elinardich@gciconsultants.com

TRAINING

Working under the guidance of Paul Beers since 2018. Member of the Extreme Ownership Academy

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Eric Linardich is a Project manager with GCI Consultants. He has over 4 years of field and written report experience in the evaluation of glazing systems after accruing damages from Hurricanes Irma, Michael, Laura, Delta, Ida, and Ian. He has worked on hundreds of projects from the Preliminary inspection stages to inspections and final reporting of Glazing systems involving single family homes, homeowner associations, and high-rise structures. In addition, he serves as a Project Manager to facilitate new and ongoing projects.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2019 - Present: Project Manager/Technician Manager (GCI Consultants) 2018 - Present: Quality Assurance Supervisor (GCI Consultants)

2018 - Present: Inspector Technician and Report Writer for Hurricane Irma (GCI Consultants)

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Fenestration & Glazing Industry Alliance (FGIA) ASTM International (ASTM)